ASSESSED BY THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009
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ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

from: Horner, David <David.Horner@epa tas.gov.au>
Sent: Mondav, 10 Januarv 2022 10: OIAM .

Burgovne, Mégan < ‘
Cc: Gallagher, Stephen G < - agher@epa.tas.g
Subject: RE: MF94 Antibiotics monitoﬁng Jan 2022 glsx

Morning Claudia

| think it seems rather sound.
i would stick with the defualt 50% of pen bays given dosage you indicated on Friday Agree, given the plen is to use
675kg of active ingredlent {OTC). Agree

Only suggestion would be to move the wild fish from near tinderbox reserve to Conningham beach and the Dennes
Point Jetty one could to Nebraska beach.

| think this proposal shows a refinementin technique based on previous monitoring

For the first run should we also include sediment at
200mN {E:524755, N:5229600)
South Eat corner of zone (£:524700, N:5228400)

Regards
David

David Horner | Senlor Scientific Officer {(Water)
Acting Section Head (Water)

Water Section | Scientiflc and Technical Branch
Environment Protection Authority

134 Macquarie Street, HOBARY

GPO BOX 1550, HOBART, TAS, 7001

T:({03) 6165 4584

E: David Horner@epa.tas. gov.au

W: www.epa.tas.gov.au
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ENVIRONMENT - PROTECTION AUTHORITY
From: Russmann, Claudia <Claudia.Russmann@epa.tas.gov.ay>

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2022 7:12 PM

To: Churchill, Mark <Mark. Gimrchill@ega tas.gov.au>; Burgoyne, Megan <Ma gan.B
Horner, David <David.Hornei das.gov:

Cc: Gallagher, Stephen G <'
Subject: MF94 Antibiotics monitonng -1an 2022 xlsx
tmportance: High
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ASSESSED BY THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009
Hi a‘lh

I am in the process of putting the survey specs-together for the Sheppards antibiotics monitoring progream which is

to commence ~16 January. | ‘ _
i've done a rotgh sampling map but | need a reality check to make sure these locations are in appropriate spots.

The thinking is roughly this;

- In-lease sediment monitoring: default position would be 50% of pen bays (based on 15 medicated pens) but
| am thinking of reducingto 4 or5;

- 3 sediment transects from the northern and western lease boundary; Even though current flow is
feed/faeces Is deposited in that direction. Perhaps one transect or even one site at southern end of lease.

- Sediment monltoring at sensitive receptors ie, public swimming spots and Killora. Other than for optics, §
dan’t understand why we wauld ask for sampling st beaches located some distance away?

- WIld fish sampling within lease, as well as at Dennes Point or Nebraska Beach and at Killora. | would have
thought that It would make more sense to only sample wild fish Inside/adjacent to the lease rather than at
sites greater than 500m away. At least some levels may get picked up this way, extremely unlikely to pick up
levels in fish sampled some distance from lease. Notwithstanding, other than for optics it doesn’t make any
sense to me to sample at Conningham/Dennes/Killora. Notithstanding, the FSANZ study back in late 2000's
Identifisd that the risk to human’s from eating wild fish residing near fish farms where antlbiotics were used
was negligible and an Individual wotld have to eat an incredibly farge amount of wild fish each week for
problems to arise. Given this, why are we requiring wild fish monitoring? Perhaps Dennes Pt instead of
Nebraska and additional monitoring polnt west of lease in vicinity of rocky reefs near shore.

Let me know what you think, A map with the locations Is in the spreadsheet (go to lest 2 tags).
It would be good If you could get back to me sometime on Monday as I'd like to get the draft to Tassal and glve the
lab a heads-up of number of samples likely to be submitted.

Cheers, Claudia
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ASSESSED BY THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

I |

prom: I 2. cor.ou>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 7:30 PM

To! Russmann, Claudia

Ce: Gallagher, Stephen G; Ford, Wes; Salmon Regulaﬁqn,-
Subject: RE: Antibiotics monitoring requirements

Thank you Claudia

Will get on to this asap and respond,

Many thanks

From: Russmann, Claudia <Claydia. Russmann@epa.tas.gov.au>
Sent; Tuesday, 11 January 2022 6:59 PM
To: tassat.com.au>

Cc: Galfagher, Stephen G <Stephen.Gallagher@epa.tas. gov.au>; Ford, Wes <Wes.Ford@epa.tas.gov.au>; Saimon
Regulation <Saimon.Reg@epa.tas.gov.aus; “tassal.com.aw
Subject: Antibiotics monitoring requirements

Good evening I

Please find attached, as discussed yesterday, the Draft Antibiotics Residue Monitoring Schedule in relation to the
current madication event at Sheppards MFL94,

We would appreciate your / your consultants’ comments in the next couple of days so that we can finalise the
schedule as formal correspandence under the Director’s signature,

To date | have not been in touch with Aquenal as they have not been named as the consultant to-conduct this
monitoring program but | would be happy to discuss the reguirements with them.

With kind regards,

Claudia Russmann | Senior Environmental Officer

Salmon Enviranmental Management Section | Environmental Operations South Branch.
Enviranment Protectlon Authority

GPO BOX 1550, HOBART, TAS, 7001

T: (03) 6165 4567

E: Claudia.Russmann@epa. tas.gov.au

CONTIDENTIALITY HOTICE ANDDISCLAIMIR: _ ,

The information in this transmissian may be confidential antiur protectsd by legat professional pnvlhmﬂ;h intended only fur the patson or perspns (o
whor it i addressed. i you are not sUCh a.parson, you are warmed thatany disciosure; copying or dissemination of the information iz wyaushonsad, If you
tve received ihe Imnsmission [n esror, pleass immediately contact his office by telephorie, fax or emeil, 1o inform us of the aror and fo snable
mame;nﬂalﬁ!? hii: e made for the deshuction-of the isasmissinn, o ks refum st ourcost. No- habilly s acoepied for ary unsutharfsed use-of the infarmation
contained in this transmission, :
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